

Call meeting to order. Thank you all for coming!

Introductions and pass around sign in sheet

Minutes from last meeting. Any errors or omissions? Accept minutes as being read 1. 2.

Treasurer report from Jill Pruner- Accept as read 1. 2.

Principal report

Old business :

-Rodeo Parade- Soccer kids and school can walk together. Sunday May 19th. Andrea will wear mascot costume. Arrive at 11:30 to line up. Sabrina is the contact. Report to Churchill st beside community hall.

-DPAC. We are hosting DPAC in May at our school. See you there

-Cook book orders. How is this going? How many cookbooks will the PAC buy to sell?

-Bottle drive- Motions need to be made for lunch for volunteers and supplies (water, gloves etc)

New business:

-Rodeo Pancake breakfast- Who wants to take the lead on this?

-Grants-Walmart grant. Anyone want to apply?

=Grad money- How much are we contributing?

-Rodeo and community association- If you are interested in helping out during the rodeo we can put you in touch. They need more helpers.

****Next meeting in September****

Please have all receipts to Jill ASAP. Any outstanding bills should be handed in to be paid

Anything else?

Conclude meeting

Open Discussion